
THE TOWNSHIP OF CHESTERFIELD 

IN THE COUNTY OF BURLINGTON 

300 BORDENTOWN CHESTERFIELD ROAD 

CHESTERFIELD, NEW JERSEY 08515 

(609) 298-2311 

FAX (609) 298-0469 

 TAX ASSESSOR 

 Glenn McMahon, C.T.A. 

 

REQUEST FOR CERTIFIED LIST OF OWNERS 

 

     TO: Tax Assessor 

 

FROM: ____________________________________ 

  Applicant 

 

  ____________________________________ 

  Address 

 

  ____________________________________ 

  Phone Number 

 

DATE: ________________ 

 

RE:  Block(s) ____________________, Lot(s) ___________________ 
                      (From the Official Tax List) 

 

  Municipality_______________________________* 

 

Please provide a certified list of owners within two hundred feet (200’) of the above 

referenced Block(s) and Lot(s). 

 

I have attached (check/cash), in the amount of ___________ ($10.00 for each Block 

and Lot required). 

 

This information is required for my application before the Planning Board.  I would 

appreciate receiving the list by___________ (date).  
(Do not use ASAP) 

 

 

A minimum of seven (7) days is needed. 

 

 

 

*If the subject Block and Lot is not in the Township of Chesterfield, the applicant 

must submit a copy of the applicable tax map page from the subject municipality. 


